

From: Nicole L <nicole.l@scottmortonmfg.com>
Date: November 20, 2024 at 1:58:56 PM PST
To: Mark Burgett <Mark@tmtlabs.com>, "scott scottmortonmfg.com" <scott@scottmortonmfg.com>
Subject: RE: MBARI Termination Mods

Hi Mark,

Please see details below for the modifications made on the MBARI parts. PN 100222320 Strain Relief Boss was hand sanded to fit each part and they are not interchangeable between the Spelter Socket and Bitter End.

- PN 100222317DWG Spelter Socket
 - - Tapped ¼ turn
 - Hand sanded PN 100222320 Strain Relief Boss .020" to fit
- PN 100222315DWG Bitter End
 - - Tapped ¼ turn
 - Hand sanded PN 100222320 Strain Relief Boss .060" to fit

Please note the modifications done on these parts are not necessarily what is needed on future runs. To ensure a better fit on the next run, the manufacturer may need to go the full tap depth or add a cut in.

The total cost for the tap and modifying the parts is \$425.00 lot charge. If you have any questions, please let us know. Thank you!

Thank you,

Nicole Luboff
Executive Administrator

Morton Manufacturing
487 S Dawson Drive #5S, Camarillo CA 93012
Office: 805-482-0049
Mobile: 805-393-7056
Email: nicole.l@scottmortonmfg.com

From: Mark Burgett <mark@tmtlabs.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 10:42 AM
To: Nicole L <nicole.l@scottmortonmfg.com>; scott scottmortonmfg.com <scott@scottmortonmfg.com>
Subject: MBARI Termination Mods

Hi Scott and Nicole.